Homedale Elementary School Memo

To: Homedale Board of Trustees, Superintendent Rob Sauer
From: Terri Vasquez, Principal

Date: March 14, 2016

Re: Report to Board of Trustees

ENROLLMENT (462):

AM Kindergarten: 42 (+5 Spec. Day) 2" Grade: 90 (+2 Spec Day)
ELL Kindergarten (AM): 14 34 Grade: 82 (+2 Spec Day)
PM Kindergarten: 38 4% Grade: 91 (+3 Spec Day)
1% Grade: 103 (+4 Spec. Day) Special Day (COSSA): 16

STUDENT SUPPORT: We invited about 100 students to our March 6% Student Support and Enrichment
day with transportation provided. We had morning enrichment of March/St. Patrick’s Day-themed
centers of Shamrock mosaics, a treasure hunt, stories, music, and PE games. After lunch, the students
were with teachers for academic support.

JUMP ROPE FOR HEART: Mr. Long held Jump Rope for Heart during his PE classes so all students could
participate in the American Heart Association’s Jump Rope for Heart event. These students raised
$1103.

LITERACY WEEK: Our students celebrated Literacy and Dr. Seuss’s birthday with a week of fun activities.
Students dressed up with crazy hats, athletic wear/favorite sports team, sunglasses, and yellow clothes
to show they were bananas about reading. A storyteller visited the elementary and told stories to the
students. The PTO served birthday cupcakes on Wednesday to celebrate. Classes decorated cereal
boxes as their favorite book. The week’s activities ended with Family Reading night.




DENTAL SEALANTS: Students in grades 1 & 2 received Dental Sealants from Delta Dental on March 7t
and 8.

UPCOMING EVENTS:

March 16 & 17 — Conferences
April 18 — IRl Assessments Begin
April 25 — SBAC Testing begins



